ShangHai Ehong Technology Co.,Ltd

Date: April 12,2017

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ACCRMBO05
Original Grant Date: 04/06/2017
Applicant: ShangHai Ehong Technology Co.,Ltd.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2ACCRMBO0S5, originally granted on
04/06/2017.
What the change is:

1. Mechanical modifications:
Because the market purpose, add shielding:

Original:
No shielding
Variant:
With shielding
The mechanical change only by manufacture.

There has no change in the circuitry of already certified device except adding the
RF shield on the module and covers all its electrical circuitry.

Radiated emissions test have been performed to compare the emissions of the shielded model
with the already certified unshielded device.

No degradation has been noted. The test report shall be filed as exhibits to this request.

Sincerely,

Print name: %{,7 %

Company: ShangHai Ehong Technology Co.,Ltd.



